DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, December 8, 2022
115 State Street
Luther, Ml 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:35 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort
Director: A. Shank

Absent: Vice-President: J. Trimberger

VISITOR COMMENTS

No visitors.

APPROVING AGENDA
Long added CPR Class under New Business. Motion and seconded made by
Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the agenda. Motion CARRIED.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the regular
meeting minutes of November 10, 2022. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein to approve the
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT

Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
e They continue taking inventory.
e Shane Hillman has been volunteering at the library.




DRAFT

e The Fall Bake Sale raised $332.00, which will be used for the upcoming
Luther Library Family Fun Day. The Luther Library Family Fun Day will be on
December 17™. Activities include cookie decorating, crafts, snacks, drinks,
and music. Santa will also be making a visit.

e Lake County Sheriff Rich Martin presented the library with a $500 donation
from its LCSO charitable campaign.

e The Luther Grocery Store paid the full amount of their outstanding balance
($2594.50) for Blue Bags.

e The replacement of lights in the workroom and Director Shank’s office was
discussed and will be put on hold until Spring.

Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the Librarian’s
Report. Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
BUILDING MAINTENANCE
a. Sign above front entrance needs repair — Langenburg will look at it.
b. Doors and doorknobs — Long is still working on it.
c. Flagpole — Bill Cortwright met Bob Long and gave him some flags. He also
discussed sourcing for the flagpole.

NEW BUSINESS ‘

a. MERIT bill for internet service - Motion and seconded made by Langenburg
and Frankfort to pay the MERIT bill for $1,134.00.

Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.

b. Library hours — Discussion. As of January 1, 2023, the library will go back to
Winter hours and be closed on Tuesdays and Thursdays. Notices will be
posted on the library doors, in the community newsletter, and on the
library’s Facebook page.

c. Hotspot funding — The federal funding for the 6 hotspots ended on
November 30. Since all 6 hotspots had already been loaned out for
December before we were notified, the library paid the December fee out
of our budget. Consequently, the Hotspot Lending Program is placed on
hold because we are not getting federal funding to continue the hotspot
loans. Notices will be posted on the library doors, in the community
newsletter, and on the library’s Facebook page. As soon as we find out
about additional funding, we will re-visit loaning out hotspots.




DRAFT

d. Hotspot policy change — Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and
Goodlein to limit the hotspot checkout to one per household. Motion
CARRIED.

e. CPR CLASS — Long talked to Jennie Edstrom from the Osceola County EMS
about holding a training session for adults to learn the basics of first aid and
CPR. Discussed. Approved to have the librarian coordinate a date and time
with Jennie Edstrom.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
None.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
None.

NEXT MEETING DATE
January 12, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:20 p.m.

Karin Goodlein, Secretary



ither Area, Mubide Li brary
V2/5/22 hre 12)31/22

Checkmg Balance. 12/1/2z
‘ﬁ?ﬂﬂ"_&
/A Frimberger - 150% | §50°
Goetz- 200°°
 Sheriffiurtin- 500538
i2/5 Hommond - ieo? w00 °°
| Hormain- 500 ©°
12)15 cp)tn — 5b.25
bl — 7,00
"Fvndr‘“ g.00
¥ bogs - 24.00
B bags - 4250

Carbpbejl— 0L L0
(M)rﬁn — 28,80

418.25

2/i5 Lucas- B bags 2594, 50
12/29 c / - 20 e ' 202, 00
%’mﬁf ") IsY4)
Y bags -~ 70,00
B bags - loz2.50
’2/3’ LOS B ~ |nterest U lp

Ao TRA41

€x Eeb’l‘s &3
BE574 12)2 MML Warkers’ Lomp Fond 19,00

B 12/2 Chase Lard (5‘;PP”f§5§,""ﬁ)) 187, 3/

piks— |58 &9
7 1219 4. Shank S0
A60r (5 (0-~34,72-%.12)
77129 T. Lavghlil 562,57
53 hr ((09.50-37.79-8, §4)
’7912!9 S, H: Ipman L B

Mhr{ Mo-5.+4g - 555

9.12/9 D.. Lohg 13489

Dec. ma@t(SO /—J %wl l(a)
4209 Merit (nefwark acecess) 1134.00

¢ i"1a,373.77

+ ALT24H
¥ 18404618



8831 1217 Comsvmers Energy 180,43
92 12/23 A, Shank
42 hr (589. - 3LAL-9.53 153520
X bonvs(tov— (. 20-1.d8)
§3 12123 T. Laughlin 577,14
5ohr (575~ 25.65 - 9,34)
| X bonss (50— 3.10-73)
§4 1222 S, thilman 120,37
Bhr(3750-2.33-, 54)
x bonus (50— 3.10-,78)

& 1z/22 D. Damingo A5, 6D
. 1x shovel
86 12/23 cLS (ruge) 6622
57 12/23 1L0SB (safetybox) 800
89 12/29 ATT feooror) 207,75
89.12/30 Yeroy Fihancial 13669
A1) 44,715 — {75
Debits | -
12/ DG (office) .00

ViZ/ié Walmeart [Xmaeprg) 35.2%

1215 Wabmart ('sjupph%mzhgg) 45,80
(oPFice -24.08

1213 DG (suppligs) 4,25
12119 D6 ( xmag pry) 2.00
222 D& [ xmas pry’) 5,00
12/28 Famiiy Fare (salt-bl mt) 14.52
12129 DG (xwas r‘fﬂgﬂ 15.00
12289 D6 (xmas Crg, 15,00
162,31 A2 3]

— H0BT,0 L

theck badance 12131/22.#174,389, iz,



_&h@(&kilhg bhalance i2]3ij22 éiﬂqi.B@q,I?. ol
LD's balance 554, 737,19 #

dotal assets i2)3ij22 523&,1%&31 #



118 0 0 0 ST [vPT |99 95 38 65 EET  [9¢ 98 SUSIA BUSOSMN
¥EE 0 0 0 6C £2 4 8t 43 8¢ [4°] g¢ Zs (sauelq)| 13430 01 IND) paueoT 183-IBN
788 0 0 0 10t |6 LIT |00T |¢€8 18 Y01 |20T |L6 {suonied 1o} paafaday} pamoliog Jed-ja |
816 0 0 0 871 |69T 90T [e6 |05 Joe ezt oo {oir peppY "33 sade| /aAQ/syoog
I8 0 0 0 Z 8 ya T 4 6 0 9 74 51915182y map
44 0 0 0 [4) €T Le 43 8¢ e 14 87 Le asn im/doider
629 0 0 0 £6 6L L 66 00T |19 19 3 9z asn Jamnduio)
607 0 0 0 £S LE 89 6 1574 6t rig 4 oy 43 pasn »oog-3
68T¢C 0 0 0 S0F 891 (26T |T6T (¥OT |SST [S9f |861 |TIE paueoT 5,.09pIA pue s gaQ ‘sad 2SNy
T0ZT 0 0 0 ETT |8C¢T |6¥T 80T |STT (€82 [/0T |/6 10T paue0y 5)004g usup|iyo
TN 0 0 0 PIT (OTT (£9T |6TT {T0Z (62T |L£T |TET [9SI paueot 004 Jnpy
9t 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 91 $98Y ||y - Sweido.d Aleiqr anissed
0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 SYnpy - sweidold Aleiqr anssed
L 0] 0 0 L 0 ] 0 0 0 0 o 0 SPI - stelBold Aseiqr] aalssed
1y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 v qnjd slowen
£C 0 0] 0 0 1T 0 0 0 0 0 0 [43 s83e ||V - )| oyeN B } 4.l
6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 sage ||y - WweJSoud [e1dads
0s 0 0 1] 6¢ 0 ot 0] 1] 0 s 0 0 S Npy - WeJdoid enads
09 0 0 0 6¢ o [44 0 0 0 6 ] 0 spiy - weaSoLd |erads
0 G 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 t] 0 0 1] 9|doad el1xg--weldold Suipeay Jswwing
6t 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v s o 0 0 $1inpy - Weisold Bulpeay Jawiwing
il 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Tt €01 [0 0 0 SpDy - Wesdold Suipeay Buung
S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 qnip yel
9€ 0 0 0 T 9 8T 9 0 0 Z [ [4 SHNPY - Wesdold 31A0N
SL o 0 0 € 3T 0z 8T 0 0 14 L 9 spiy - twesSod a1Ino N
ot 0 0 0 o 0 TT 0 L £T 0 € 9 SHNPY - 32UBPUIY JNoH AlOlS
SL 0 0 0 ¢ 0 91 ¢] €T ZE 0 € T 5P - Bluepuany Jnoy Alols
SLvy 0 0 0 60F |T6E 025 |eOv [995 (€96 |[se6r |itE  lsag SJUBpUINY (210
88LT 0 0 0 8T |EST |S6T |LFT |ZeC |Isyv (881 |wo1 |evt 3uepULaNY UIP[IHYD
£89Z 0 ] 0 BZZ |6ET |STE [29¢ |€z€ |BTS [/0f evr |zve uepuUBlY NPy

IVI0L| ¥YW| d3d] Nvij 23d] AON| 100 Ldas| onv| Anrl annr AVIN| 11ddY €C0T-T20T - 1¥0d3Y S,NVIHVYUEIT




(‘UOJAT) pesor)) seunsLIg)

(‘78S pue ‘L] “sIny]) AB(] AMOUS SBM IOQUIdI(]

(wrow "papy) o8enQ 1oM0J pue
‘(4 29 "q1) SuraBsyuey [, ‘(‘1eS) 9[eS 9By SeM IOQUISAON
(‘siny 1) A19qq0y Jueg pue Ae(] 10qeT sem roquuaidog

60y  |z6€ 0Zs |60v  [SSS €96
06 L L6 3% b8 844 Aepinjes
89 3% LL 0Z1 €8 63T AepL]
65 T 69 GS 8¢ 95 Aepsiny],
86 36 39 8L L¥1 802 Aepsoupapy
a7 €L 187 of 0L $9 Aepsenj,
0S L9 891 19 €€l b01 Aepuoy
27-99Q [zZ-20N [zz-100 [zz-dos [zz-Sny [zz-ng




12112122, 1:51 PM Multi-Line Quoting - Summary

Summary
Duote Information
Quote Number NDO022D2595
Insuring Carrier United States Lia'bility Insurance
Company Admitted
Applicant LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
State MI
Policy Term Annual
Entry Date 12/12/2022
Mon Profit Directors & Officers Liability Limit OGptions{(D&0O)
LIMIT OPTIONS Premium
$500,000 $558
41,000,000 $698
$2,000,000 $1,198
$3,000,000 $1,698
$4,000,000 $2,198
$5,000,000 $2,698
Employment Practices Liability Limil Qptions{EPL)
LIMIT OPTIONS Framium
$500,000 $280
$1,000,000 $300
42,000,000 $800
$3,000,000 $1,300
44,000,000 $1,800
45,000,000 $2,300
SHARED LIMIT OPTION{Management Liability Coverages have Shared Limits of Liability)
LIMIT OPTIONS PREMIUM
$500,000 $729
$1,000,000 $868
$2,000,000 $1,738
43,000,000 $2,608
$4,000,000 $3,478
45,000,000 $4,348

Additional Quote Information
D&0O Retention: $0 Each Claim
EPL Retention: $2,500 Each Claim
EPL cannot be purchased on a monocline basis for this product.
The limit for EPL ¢cannot exceed the limit for D&O,
Shared Limit option includes a 13% credit which is included in the premiums shown
If Shared Limit Option is selected, DO-280 Shared Aggregate Limit endorsement will be added.
Defense Costs are Outside the Limits of Liability

Data and Security+ Endorsement is included in the Directors and Officers premiums shown

hitps://services.usli.com/MultilineRetail/ Template/ TemplateBrowser.aspx?m=prf&templateid=85

112



12112122, 1:51 PM Multi-Line Gluoting - Summary
$100,000 FLSA sublimit for defense and indemnity is inciuded in the Employment Practices Liability
premiums shown.

Business Resource Center including Human Resources consulting services and online toolkit included in the
premiums shown

Directors and Officers Coverage and Employment Practices Liability Coverage are provided on a Claims
Made basis.

Retroactive Date D&O: Full Prior Acts

Retroactive Date EPL: Full Prior Acts
Fadorsaments

Directors and Officers Endorsements
DO MI Michigan Amendatory Endorsement
DO-100 Directors and Officers Coverage Part
DO-101 Employment Practices Coverage Part
DO-224A Sexual Abuse Exclusion
DO-290 Fair Labor Standards Act Endorsement - Defense Costs and Indemnity Coverage
DO-GTC General Terms and Conditions
Jacket Policy Jacket

NPPLA Nonprofit Management Liability Policy Application

https:/iservices.usli.com/MultilineRetail Template/TemplateBrowser.aspx?m=pri&templateid=55 212



Re: Question

From: Cole InsuranceQamErg
To:  Jutherlibrary@att.net
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 at 12:13 PM EST

Hi Amy,

Sure.

The first set of prices is the Directors and Officers policy. [tis liability insurance that covers the directors and officers of
the company against lawsuits alleging a breach of fiduciary duty. If they do something that they get sued for in their
capacity as a board of directors it steps in and represents them,

The second set of prices is Employment Practices Liability. !t includes coverage for defense costs and damages related
to various employment-related claims including allegations of Wrongful Termination, Discrimination, Workplace
Harassment and Retaliation.,

The third option is just the price for both of those. if you need both of them that is the cheaper option. They give a
break on the price versus buying them individually,

For all three, there is the level of coverage you want. So if you just want a directors and officers policy for one million of
coverage, it is $698. If you just want employment practices for one million, it is $300. If you want them both, it is $868.

I didn't intentionally quote EPL coverage. They just automatically put it on the quote.
If you have any questions please let me know. Thanks!
Mark

Cole Insurance Agency
231-745-7777

© On Mon, Dec 12, 2022 at 4:46 PM luther area public library <|utherlibrary@att.net> wrote:

- Can you give me more information about what those three options mean?
* Thanks!!

- ¥ Amy Shank, Director
 Luther Area Public Library

. https://lutherlibrary.pioud.net/
- lutherlibrary@att.net

't Ph:231-797-8006
¢ Fax:231-797-8010

mps://www.facebook.com/LutherLibrarv_[




Improved Workforce Opportunity Wage Act, 2018, PA 337

“Employees” include anyone on the employer’s “payroll,” including part time, seasonal,
temporary, etc. Employees under 18 yearé‘?)f age can still be paid 85% of the prevailing
minimum wage.

The big difference for wages is

* Anincrease to $13.03 per hour minimum wage (amount as of 10/22/2022).

« An increase each year by an amount consistent with the rate of inflation. (The
$13.03 figure = $12 + inflation increase in effect as of Oct, 2022). The law includes
the calculation for determining the annual inflation increase.

» The annual inflation-based increase will not occur if the state’s unemployment rate
for the preceding year, as determined by the U.S. Dol is 8.5% or greater.

» Employers may not reduce hours or terminate employees in order to hire
employees eligible for lower wage rates (such as employees under 18).

 Options for compensatory time in lieu of overtime, subject to certain requirements
and limitations.

Earned Sick Time Act, 2018 PA 338

The big difference in paid leave is that:

 The law applies to all employers regardless of how many employees they have.

» “Employees” include part time and temporary employees.

* Requires at least 1 hour of paid sick leave accrual for every 30 hours worked, to a
minimum of 40 hours per year (Employers with less than 10 employees must also
offer up to 32 hours of unpaid leave for employees who exceed the accrual of 40
hours). Small employers must permit the use of paid leave before unpaid leave.

¢ Larger employers must permit accrual of at least 72 hours of paid leave.

* Leave carries over from year to year, but an employer is not required to permit an
employee to use more than 40 paid and 32 unpaid hours (small employers), or 72
paid hours (larger employers) in a year.

+ Year is a 12 month calendar period. Can be aligned with FY.

+ Law includes requirements for how an employer must permit the leave to be used,
as well as provisions permitting employers to request medical documentation
under certain circumstances,

* Law includes record-keeping and employee notice requirements.



